
 

HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 03-086 

 
September 24, 2003 

 
TO:  Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant 

Secretaries, Program Managers 
 
FROM: Mary F. Ginn 
  Human Resources Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Drug Testing Collection Site Updates 
 
Attached is an updated collection site list for drug testing.  There were two collection sites removed and nine 
collection sites added.  The changes are listed below. 
 
Collection Sites Removed: 
 
 Rapides Industrial Medicine - Alexandria, Louisiana 
 Occupational Medicine Clinic of Shreveport - Shreveport, Louisiana 
 
Collection Sites Added: 
  
 Bienville Family Clinic - Arcadia, Louisiana  
 Christus Schum. First Care - Bossier City, Louisiana  
 Coushatta Medical Center - Coushatta, Louisiana  
 Homer Hospital Lab - Homer, Louisiana  
 DeSoto Family Medicine - Mansfield, Louisiana  
 Natchitoches Parish Hospital - Natchitoches, Louisiana  
 Ringgold Family Medicine - Ringgold, Louisiana  
 Willis Knight Quick Care - Shreveport, Louisiana  
 Schumpert First Care - Shreveport, Louisiana  
   
If you have any questions, please contact the Human Resources Office at (225) 342-0880. 
 
Attachment 

 

 

Please Post and Circulate 


